

Jordan High School
SCC Meeting: Thursday, April 20, 2017
6:00 p.m. in the Centennial Room

Members Present

Tom Sherwood, Suzette Holyoak, Mallory Record, Steve Bailey, Jennifer Jones, Taylor Smith, Denise Hyer, Allie Teller, Rebecca Cowdell, Tom Sorensen, Kenneth Damron, Wendy Dau (visitor), Kelly Christensen, Randy Johnson, Laurel Bennett

Land Trust: Discussion

- Tom explained that the grant writer is being paid in a different way because Trust Lands money cannot be used to pay for a grant writer because it does not have a direct enough impact on student performance.
- AVID will be paid for out of School Trust Lands because the district did not offer additional FTE to support the AVID program. Tom explained that some of the money that was used to pay for AVID has been utilized by the district to pay for behavior specialists in the elementary schools.
- Motion to accept changes to the School Trust Lands Plan. Seconded. Passed unanimously.

Other Agenda Items:

- Is there a way to better identify volunteers to bring in more people to help out the school? "Year of the Volunteer."
- Tom expressed that you need to find someone to manage the volunteers. How would we coordinate this? It requires training. Could we come up with a plan as an SCC to have individuals manage the volunteer effort and train volunteers, then this would be a huge success.
- Parents have a desire to help out; we need to figure out how to do this successfully.
- Begin with a specific task and then expand it further.
- What kind of plan could we put in place to bring in more people to help out in the school? Many people are willing to help—what does this look like?
- Action Item: All members will bring an idea of what this would look like to bring in more volunteers.

Discussion about Summer Programs

- Wendy reviewed Hillcrest High School Summer Program
- Wendy and Tom reviewed the AVID Summer Program that will be launched.
- Tom discussed Code to Success program
- Suggestion from Taylor to give preferential treatment to students who go through the AVID Summer Program for the Code to Success the following year.

Graduation Discussion 2017

- South Towne Expo Center is good for parking. They would open up the parking between the expo center and Jordan High School. Parking situation should be handled.
- In Contact could also be used for parking.
- Ken Damron requested that more teachers help with ushering.
- Graduates' chairs will be on the field.
- Do we want to set up additional chairs for the field to add more seating? SCC liked the idea of filling the turf with chairs.
- Brandie will make sure we have the rentals lined up.
- Increase handicapped parking.

Parking Lot by Joanna's:

- It will take two summers for this parking lot to be finished.
- Tom discussed that we could fill the parking lot with road base and use it in the meantime.
- Charge for South Towne Expo Center parking events and use it as a fundraiser.

Next Meeting: May 18, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.